# Mohamad Hassan Hamieh

Lebanon, Beirut +961-76902072 moehamyieh@gmail.com

## **Personal statement**

A highly experienced and creative web developer and mobile applications with 5 years' experience in a variety of exciting projects. A level head and rational approach to problem solving combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas has led to a portfolio of impressive website solutions. Technically competent and industry aware means that each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available.

## **Core skills**

- Knowledge of PHP, CSS, XHTML and JavaScript
- Knowledge of bootstrap, HTML5 and others
- Experience with PHP Laravel MVC framework
- Experience with android mobile apps
- · Experience with design pattern, frameworks and architecture
- Working knowledge of SQL
- · Experience with object-oriented software development methodologies
- Integrating new technologies into web properties
- Networking

## **Employment history**

#### Senior mobile and web Developer -Ideas, Lebanon

(Dec 2018 – Jan 2020)

## **Duties**

- Maintaining performance of existing client websites and mobile applications
- Development new websites and mobile applications for company clients (backend and frontend) using MVC framework
- Suggesting improvements on design and functionality
- Diagnosing and rectifying performance issues

 Maintaining continuity throughout all websites and applications both technically and creatively

Providing aftercare support for clients on assessing the performance of their sites

## Senior mobile and web Developer - Arcazur, Lebanon

### (Dec 2017 - 2018)

#### **Duties**

- Maintaining performance of existing client websites and mobile applications
- Development new websites and mobile applications for company clients (backend and frontend) using MVC framework
- Suggesting improvements on design and functionality
- Diagnosing and rectifying performance issues
- Maintaining continuity throughout all websites and applications both technically and creatively

Providing aftercare support for clients on assessing the performance of their sites

## Backend Developer – LIBANCALL, Lebanon

#### (November 2016 – Dec 2017)

#### **Duties**

- Maintaining performance of existing client websites
- Development new websites for company clients (backend) using MVC framework
- Suggesting improvements on design and functionality
- Diagnosing and rectifying performance issues
- · Maintaining continuity throughout all websites both technically and creatively
- Providing aftercare support for clients on assessing the performance of their sites

## Web and Android Mobile Applications Developer – CSB, Lebanon

## (April 2015 – November 2016)

#### **Duties**

- Maintaining performance of existing client websites and mobile applications
- Development new websites for company clients (backend and frontend) using MVC framework

## Web and Android Mobile Applications Developer – BUGMARKS, Lebanon

## (2014– November 2015)

#### **Duties**

Freelancer in BUGMARKS for mobile applications and PHP websites

#### **Education**

# IUL Islamic university of LEBANON (2010 – 2014)

Diploma in computer science

## References

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require references from any of my previous employers.